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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASBINGTON, D.C. 20538

July 13, 15C4

BY CouUniza

w

Honorable J, Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Commission
200 ifaryland Avenue, Northex
Washington, D, C.

Pear Mr. Rankin:

Reference is uande to your letter dated June 25,
requesting that a polygraph cxzamination be afiorded Jack L.,
Aiter conierring telephonically with lir. Arlen Specter of yo

staff, a temtative date for the polygraph examination was set
for July 16, 1564, av 1:30 p.n.

In accordance wi your desire that Ruby's a
2. Joe ., Tonahill, aad a red vati L the L
wttoracy’s oilice be precent at the interview, Mr, Tonu
lirs, Lva Grant, Ruby's sister, were intervicwed on July ,
iirs, Grant bas 2 power of attorney to act for Ruby. Ilr. 0
lirs., Grant advised they nad conferences and consulted X
L., J. Vest, Psychiatric BDzpartment, University of Ciklzbe..o
and Dr, Norman B. Weaver, psychiatrist, Dallas, Texas, wao Luve
been examining Ruby. They stated these psychiatrists bave
inforred tkem it would be foolbhardy at this time to give Zuly

a polygraph examination due to his nental state.

Lir, Tonahill stated that both psychiatrists
iliar with tke operation of the polycraph and thot
y's Jolusions, persecution conplex and present
they pozitively recounend azziast 2is tzlidng the test.
stated she was cing full responzibility and was r
declining to maliie Ruby available for a polygraph exa:n

nzhill and irs. Grant both stated they
atitude and appreciation to Chief Ju
cn for his desire to comply with Ruby's requcest
2ph exnnination be zfforded him.
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lonorable J. Lee Ranliin

Dallas District Attorney Ilc wade was intorviewid
on July 10, 1964, and stated thot w - he would not have aay -
objections to Ruby's being given 2 polyzraph examination, il
the examination 18 given lLe dosires to insure that Ruby be
questioned in great detail with pariicular reference as to
his activities and when he first dccided to kill Oswald.
iy, Yade was advised that in the cvont the polygraph examincticz
is given, it will be given at the specific request of the
Tresident's Comnission on the Assassination of President
Kennedy and thot any questions he decired to have asked would
have to be taken up with their representatives.

Inaspuch as Mr. Tonahill and lMrs. Grant have
ceclined to make Ruby available for a polygraph examination,
oat

no further action will be talken concerning the request co
forth in your letter dated June 25, 1964,

This will confirm the conversation of Mr. Jaucs .
ialley of this Bureau with you on July 10, 1964.

Sincerely yours,

AT
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